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Kufiya Studio

From: The PCRF <giving@pcrf.net>
Sent: Sunday, March 3, 2024 11:46 AM
To: The Keffiyeh Studio
Subject: Receipt for your kind donation

If you're having trouble viewing this email, you can see it online.  

 

 
  

 
  

 

501(c)(3) DONATION RECEIPT  

Donation Date: 03/03/2024 
Sana Rakhangi - The Keffiyeh Studio 
  
United States of America  
 
Dear Sana Rakhangi,  

Thank you for your generous donation of $1,000.00 USD to support our Urgent Gaza Relief and Recovery 
efforts for children in the Gaza Strip. Please consider this letter your tax-deductible receipt. No goods or 
services were provided in exchange for your donation. 

Over one million children in Gaza are enduring some of the most severe traumatic conditions globally, 
with thousands injured and thousands more rendered homeless and displaced. Essential resources like 
clean water, electricity, and adequate healthcare are in critically short supply. For over thirty years, the 
Palestine Children's Relief Fund (PCRF) has been at the forefront, providing vital humanitarian aid and 
medical relief to thousands of sick and injured children in the Gaza Strip. Our efforts include deploying 
hundreds of international volunteer doctors and nurses annually to offer critical medical treatments and 
training to local medical staff, ensuring that thousands of children receive the care they urgently need. 
Additionally, through the PCRF Treatment Abroad Program we arrange medical treatment for hundreds 
of children who cannot access necessary care locally. 

Our broad humanitarian relief endeavors encompass a diverse range of programs, including the Gaza 
Mental Health Program for traumatized children, specialized care for amputees, orphan and medical 
sponsorships, all providing essential medicine, food, and comprehensive support to thousands of children 
each year. In 2019, we reached a significant milestone by establishing the first pediatric cancer 
department in Gaza. These initiatives, along with our commitment to supporting orphans and facilitating 
medical sponsorships, ensure that vulnerable children receive the holistic care they desperately need. 

During these challenging times, your support is crucial for the continuation of our humanitarian work in 
Gaza. PCRF is committed to utilizing donations effectively and transparently, underscored by our eleven 
consecutive 4-star ratings from Charity Navigator. We are deeply grateful for your support and pledge to 
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keep you informed about how your generosity is making a meaningful difference, saving lives, and offering 
hope to the children of Gaza. 

Sincerely, 

 Palestine Children's Relief Fund Family 

 

 
Vivian Khalaf Ashraf Abu Issa    Said Shehadeh Walid Masoud 

Fawaz Saad Fatima Abu-Khazalah   Haya Shubailat Samer Elbabaa 
 

  

 
 


